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Alison Wilson 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Hi Sarah 

Paul Burnard <Paul.Burnard@SarkShipping.gg> 
09 April 2020 12:27 

'Treasurer Sarah Hudson' 

Conseiller Sandra Williams; Policy & Finance; Peter Gill; rgraham@cwgsy.net; Mark 

Dunster; Andrew Cook; Yan Milner; Rito, Duarte (Local Banking, RBS International) 

RE: Covid 19 - notification of Financial support application to States of Guernsey. 

Updated Freight forecast 9.4.pdf 

High 

The bank has just called me to advise that they have requested sanction for a partial drawdown of the loan, 

amounting to £2001<. 

I am copying our relationship manager in on this e-mail so that he can confirm my understanding, or advise 

otherwise if it is incorrect. 

They expect to have approval in principle before close of business today. The drawdown will be subject to Chief 

Pleas consent because, 
whilst their guarantee is in place, the mortgage over the vessel won't be, as it cannot be executed until the vessel is 

on the British Ship 
Registry, or local equivalent. Such registration cannot be achieved until lockdown is over, as it is necessary for the 

Registration authority 
to travel to inspect the vessel, which is currently marooned in St Malo. 

Following the conversation with the bank, I revisited the freight only forecast and took out the £5,000 allowance for 

completing the works 

on the Venture (on hold until the Registration authority is able to visit to carry out its inspection); the 2 x £9,500 rent 

to States of Guernsey 
(their support document stated that rent payable to SOG could be deferred); and I have changed the insurance 

premium of £42k in July to 

a monthly payment of £3,500. 

The revisited forecast is attached and you will note that we will not hit our overdraft facility of £150,000 until the 

end of August, 4.5 months 

hence. We will clearly have a good deal more certainty about our position in the next two/three months, well ahead 

of when additional 

support may be required. 

In regard to that support, we do need an early indication of what Sark is willing to do, as that will influence the 

Board's decisions in this matter. 

I hope this is of assistance, and am happy to discuss with you over the phone. 

l<ind regards 

Paul Burnard 

Executive Director 

The Isle of Sark Shipping Co. Limited 

01481-267359; 07781-112336 
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